April 4, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Stuart Richards, Deputy Director

Division of Inspection and Regional Support

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
FROM: William F. Kane /RA/ By J Dyer Acting for/

Deputy Executive Director for Reactor

and Preparedness Programs

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
SUBJECT: LIQUID RADIOACTIVE RELEASE LESSONS-LEARNED TASK

FORCE CHARTER TEAM CHANGES

The purpose of this memorandum is to identify additional team members for the Liquid

Radioactive Release Lessons-Learned Task Force and to provide a correction to the roster
provided in the charter. Rich Allen, from the State of Illinois, will represent the State
perspective on Task Force. To assist in addressing the Communications aspects, Undine
Shoop from the Office of the Executive Director for Operations and Scott Burnell from the Office

of Public Affairs have been added to your team. Chang Li from the Office of Nuclear Reactor

Regulation (NRR) is replaced by Andrea Keim, also from NRR.

CONTACT: J. Dixon-Herrity, OEDO
(301) 415-1733
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